
 

PARK BOARD AGENDA 
 

1 

 

       MEETING SCHEDULE 
Tuesday, April 18, 2023, at 5:00 pm 

Council Chambers 

229 S. 2nd Street, Elkhart, IN  46516 
CALL TO ORDER            

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 March 21, 2023 

 

4. APPROVAL OF FINANCIALS 

 Claims - $38,810.92 

 Donations – $31,415 

 Grants - $0 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS MATTERS 

a. Field Permit 

b. Entertainment Contracts 

c. Memorandum of Understanding with The Roosevelt Center 

d. Partnership Agreement with Elkhart Public Library 

e. CCBCC Operations (Coke) Contract 

f. Pavilion Rental Agreement for CivicRec 

 

6. OLD BUSINESS 

a. None 

 

7. USE AND EVENT PERMIT   

a. Southern Midwest Festival – May 13, 2023 – Roosevelt Park 

b. A Taste of Excellence – June 3, 2023 – Roosevelt Park 

c. Elkhart Family Fish Fest –June 3, 2023 – High Dive Park 

d. EnviroFest – August 12, 2023 – Island Park 

e. Rhapsody Arts & Music Festival – June 9-10, 2023 – Island Park 

f. Summer Chill Concert Series – Various Dates – NIBCO Water & Ice Park 

 

8. DEPARTMENT REPORT 

 

9. CORRESPONDENCE 

a. None 

10. PUBLIC INPUT/PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

NEXT REGULAR PARK BOARD MEETING MAY 16, 2023, COUNCIL CHAMBERS. 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 

     Park Board Minutes 
 

1 
 

 

 

 

Call to Order at 5:00 PM. 

1. Roll Call- Quorum Present 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 

Sarah Santerre 
President 
 

Nekeisha Alayna Alexis 
Vice President 
Absent 

Mark Datema 
Secretary 

Christopher Baiker 
Treasurer 

 Mandy Leazenby 
Proxy 

 
 

 

 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
Motion: ML  
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

 
3. Approval of Minutes 

 
February 21, 2023 
Motion to Approve 
Motion: ML 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
 

 
 
4. Approval of Financials 

 
 
 
 

Motion to discuss, approve and place on file 
Motion: ML 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
 
There was no discussion. 
 

5. New Business 
a. Daughters of the American Revolution Memorial Tree 

Mrs. Marissa Hull is a member of the local chapter of the Daughters of the American 
Revolution. The National Group has asked chapters to celebrate the 250th anniversary of 
the signing of the Declaration of Independence. Mrs. Hull is proposing a Liberty Tree 
project. They are also working with Middlebury Parks on a memorial tree.  

DATE: March 21, 2023 

TIME: 5:00 PM 

LOCATION: 

City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
Council Chambers 
229 S. 2nd Street, Elkhart, IN 46516 

Claims: $48,018.33 
 

 

Donations: $0 
Grants: $0 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 

     Park Board Minutes 
 

2 
 

Mr. Czarnecki states that the Memorial Tree Program still needs to be established. The Park 
Board will accept the donation, and Buildings & Grounds will work with the donors to choose 
and place the tree.  
Motion to preliminarily approve 
Motion: ML 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

b. Ideal Beach Improvement and Access Agreement 
Mr. Czarnecki states that the Department is progressing with improvements at Ideal Beach. 
A donor is providing the funds to have the kiddie pool removed. The access agreement 
allows the contractor to come in and remove it. The donor will pay the contractor directly, and 
the bidding process is unnecessary.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: ML 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

c. Memorandum of Understanding with Urban Streetwear LLC 
Ms. Ixmatlahua states that the Department has partnered with Chris Beckham of Urban 
Streetwear for several years to provide skateboarding lessons.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: ML 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

d. Memorandum of Understanding with Alexandra Hibshman 
Ms. Ixmatlahua states that Ms. Hisbshman is a local artist who will instruct watercolor classes 
for adults and children.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: ML 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

e. Memorandum of Understanding with Elkhart Dahlia Society 
Ms. Ixmatlahua states that this is a partnership between the Department and the Elkhart 
Dahlia Society. In exchange for using a pavilion, they are providing programming. They will 
be giving line dance classes and a CPR class, as well as participating in the Farmers Market.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: ML 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

 
6. Old Business 

a. None 
 

7. Use and Event Permit 
a. Community Easter Egg Hunt – April 1, 2023 – Walker Park 

Ms. Christy Matthews presents the permit. She provides a flyer for the event to the Board. 
Ms. Matthews requests to use Walker Park for a free community Easter egg hunt. There will 
be 3,000 eggs with prizes donated by local businesses and individuals.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: MD 
Second: ML 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

b. Truma Spring Clean-Up & Picnic – April 22, 2023 – Island Park 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 

     Park Board Minutes 
 

3 
 

Ms. Lara Hunsberger with Truma Corp presents the permit. Truma would like to clean up 
Island Park for their annual Earth Day clean-up. They have invited their employees, other RV 
industry partners, and the public to participate. 
Motion to approve 
Motion: ML 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

c. Peace Officers Memorial Service – May 17, 2023 – Kardzhali Park 
Ms. Jessica McBrier, Elkhart Police Department, presents the permit. The event is a service 
to commemorate officers who have fallen in the line of duty during National Police Week. 
Motion to approve 
Motion: ML 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

d. Compassion Walk – May 20, 2023 – Island Park 
Mr. Peter Norton of Cancer Resources of Elkhart County presents the permit. This is an 
annual event. The walk starts at Island Park, walks the RiverWalk, and returns to Island 
Park. 
Motion to approve 
Motion: MD 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

e. Stemm Lawson Peterson Memorial Walk – May 20, 2023 – Walker Park 
Ms. Kobie informs the Board that this is an annual event.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: MD 
Second: ML 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

f. Flags from the Heart – May 26-29, 2023 – Lundquist-Bicentennial Park 
Ms. Kobie informs the Board that this is an annual event. The Lions Club places flags in the 
park during Memorial Day Weekend.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: MD 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

g. Elkhart Juneteenth Celebration – June 19, 2023 – Roosevelt Park 
Mr. Antown Williams presents the permit. This is the fifth year for the event and the second 
year at Roosevelt Park.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: MD 
Second: ML 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

h. Peace Run – May 20, 2023 – Roosevelt Park 
Ms. Leatra Scott of The Village presents the permit. Her 11-year-old daughter, Dia Scott, 
wanted to promote peace and unity in Elkhart. Dia reads the Board her proposal.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: ML 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

i. Elkhart Farmers Market – May 6 – October 14, 2023 – Kardzhali Park 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 

     Park Board Minutes 
 

4 
 

Ms. Gordon presents the permit. This is the sixth year for the Elkhart Farmers Market. It will 
run from May 6 to October 14. This year will feature several theme days for kids, seniors, 
and dogs.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: CB 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
 
 

8. Department Report 
Mr. Czarnecki reports that the Department finished strategic planning objectives, and a report for the 
Board is coming soon. The Annual Report is completed and in the process of being printed. The 
governor is coming in May for the River Greenway Trail ribbon cutting. The Department has hired a new 
accounting specialist, Nicole Wright. 
Mrs. Wright introduces herself to the Board. She has been working in the Department office part-time for 
six months.  
Mr. Czarnecki reports that NIBCO Water & Ice Park had a successful season. The Department is 
looking into opening the facility for summer roller skating.  
Ms. Gordon reports that the Elkhart Farmers Market’s first sponsor is Renewal by Andersen. The money 
will be put towards advertising. The Spring Pop-Up Market was held the previous weekend and was 
successful. The annual Easter Egg Hunt will begin on April 1.  
Ms. Ixmatlahua reports that the afterschool programming at Roosevelt Center has 106 participants. A 
police officer often comes to play basketball with the youth. Lince dancing classes are being held and 
are popular. Photography and Watercolor classes are also starting.  
Mr. McCray reports that more than 1,000 people were observed in the parks in February. The Park 
Rangers assisted with the Frosty run. Owl boxes have been placed in various parks. A new ranger has 
been hired and is doing well with his training.  
Mr. Datema states that crime in the parks is being reported on Next Door. There is a discussion of 
adding cameras to vulnerable spots in the parks.  

 

9. Public Input/Privilege of the Floor 
Mrs. Santerre opens the privilege of the floor. 

 Mr. Datema states that the Greenleaf Neighborhood Clean-Up is Saturday. 
Mr. Datema suggests that if there is not enough momentum to save the Kelby Love mural on Main 
Street, the Department should consider absorbing the mural into one of the trails as a permanent 
fixture for an art walk. 

Mrs. Santerre closes the privilege of the floor. 
 

10. Approval for Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn 
Motion: MD 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
Adjourn 6:16 pm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 

     Park Board Minutes 
 

5 
 

 
PARKS & RECREATION STAFF MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 

Jamison Czarnecki, Superintendent  
Luisa Ixmatlahua-Garay, Program Coordinator 
Nick Cron, Operations Manager 
Stan McCray, Lead Park Ranger 
 

Sommer Bowers, Office Manager 
Maddy Gordon, Volunteer Coordinator 
Jennifer Kobie, Recording Secretary 
Nicole Wright, Accounting Specialist 

 
 
ADDITIONAL CITY EMPLOYEES AND GUESTS IN ATTENDANCE 

Mr. Matt Riggs, IT Department 
Mrs. Marissa Hull 
Ms. Leatra Scott 
Ms. Jessica McBrier, Elkhart Police 

Ms. Rose Rivera, Legal Department 
Mr. Peter Norton 
Miss Dia Scott 

Mrs. Lara Hunsburger 
Ms. Christy Matthews 
Mr. Antwone D. Williams Sr. 

 
 
Minutes Certification: 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

_______________________________________________  ___________________________________________ 

Recording Secretary   Jennifer Kobie    Date 
 

_______________________________________________  ____________________________________________ 

Park Board President   Sarah Santerre    Date 
 

_______________________________________________  _____________________________________________ 

Park Board Secretary  Mark Datema    Date 















Parks & Recreation Donations 

 

Financial Donations 

 Anonymous – $65.00 

 OSMC - $100.00 for Frosty 5K 

 Fenech Family Foundation on behalf of Brinkley RV - $30,000 for summer events 

 SURF Internet - $250 for Frosty 5K 

 Renewal by Andersen - $1,000 for Farmers Market 

 

Material Donations 

 Martin’s Super Markets - $125 gift certificate for Frosty 5K 

 Craftsman’s Daughter – 4 $25 gift cards for Frosty 5K 

 Wendy’s – prizes for Easter Egg Hunt 

 Bird in the Hand - $200 worth of gift certificates for Farmers Market Loyalty Card prizes 

 Vanilla Bean Creamery – 10 Free Scoop Tokens for Farmers Market Loyalty Card prizes 

 Mini Delights Bake Shoppe – 10 Free Cupcake coupons for Farmers Market Loyalty Card 

prizes 

 Hotel Elkhart – 10 free coffee coupons & 10 free bakery item coupons for Farmers 

Market Loyalty Card prizes 

 Midwest Museum of American Art – 10 free admission passes for Farmers Market 

Loyalty Card prizes 

 

 



kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight











































PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA AND THE 

ELKHART PUBLIC LIBRARY 

 

This CONTRACT is made as of the ______ day of __________________, 2023 by and between 

the CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA (“City”) on behalf of the Elkhart Parks and Recreation 

Department and the Elkhart Public Library (EPL), 300 S. Second Street, Elkhart, IN 46516. 

RECITALS 

 Elkhart Parks and Recreation (“Parks”) is a department of City organized under the 

provisions of §36-10-3-1 et. seq. of the Indiana Code. 

Elkhart Public Library (“EPL”) is an organization that comprises the Townships of 

Cleveland, Osolo, and Dunlap, as well as some portions of the City of Elkhart, Indiana with a 

mission to inform, inspire and empower our diverse communities.  

EPL will wishes to partner with City to encourage reading in the community and to 

provide qualifying library users with rewards at certain milestones. 

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. City of Elkhart will gift the Elkhart Public Library 500 passes for the 2022-2023 

Summer season for 1 free admission to an aquatic facility.  

2. Elkhart Public Library will distribute to use incentivize for their summer reading 

program to students.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

3. Governing Law—It is the intention of Parties to this Agreement all suits and special 

proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with and governed, to the 

exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of Indiana, without 

regard to the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding may be instituted. 

4. Severability— Should there be a conflict between any provision of this Agreement and 

applicable laws of the State of Indiana said laws will prevail and such provisions of the 

Agreement will be amended or deleted as necessary in order to comply with said laws. 

5. Modification—This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only by the 

mutual agreement of Parties. No supplement, amendment or modification of this 

Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by all parties. 

6. Notices—All notices or demands required or desired to be given by either party to the 

other with respect to this Agreement will be in writing, will be addressed as provided 

below, and will be:   

a. The City of Elkhart, Indiana, c/o John Espar, Corporate Counsel, 229 S. Second 

St. Elkhart, IN 46516.  

b. Trevor Wendzonka, Chief Marketing Officer, Elkhart Public Library, 300 S. 

Second Street, Elkhart, IN 46516 

7. Delivered personally, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and 

served upon receipt or refusal to accept such notice; or  

8. Sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, prepaid or billed to sender, in 

which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and served upon receipt or refusal 

to accept receipt.  Either party may change its address or add additional parties for 

receipt of notices by giving notice of such change to the other party in accordance with 

the provisions of this Section. 

9. Entire Agreement—This Agreement constitutes the final agreement between the parties. 

No representation, promise or inducement has been made by either party that is not 

embodied in this Agreement, and neither party shall be bound by or liable for any alleged 

representation, promise or inducement not specifically set forth herein. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Entertainment Contract, on 

the date and year first written above. 



 

[NAME OF PARTNER]    

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: _____________________________  

  

      

Date:  _______________________        _____________________________ 

          (Printed Name, Title)     

 

 

 

   

 

CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA 

By its BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

 

 

By:_______________________________ 

 

Date: _____________________ __________________________________ 

 (Printed Name, Title) 

 

 























 

1. Pavilion Rentals, cancellations, changes, and refunds 

a. All pavilion rentals are first come first served and can be reserved online or in person at 

the Park’s Department office. Renter must be 21 years or older. 

b. Full rental amount is due on the date this Agreement is executed. 

c. Rental sessions are from 8:00 am to 4:00 pm; 5:00 pm to 12:00 am; or All Day from 8:00 

am to 12:00 am. On December 31st only, a late departure of 1:00 am will be permitted. 

d. No refunds will be issued without the approval of Parks Department staff. Depending on 

payment method, it may take six to eight weeks for payment to be received. 

 

2. Security Deposit: A $300.00 security deposit is required; however, it is due no more than five (5) 

days prior to the rental date. Renters will be billed for any cleanup, repair, and/or replacement 

costs that exceed the $300.00 security deposit. Renters are responsible for their guests. 

 

3. Pavilion Entry, Key Pick-Up, and Key Return 

a. Use of facility is only allowed during the scheduled rental time. Early decorating and 

next day clean-up is not permitted. Entry during any other time will result in additional 

session fees. 

b. Keys are to be picked up at the Park’s Department office between 8:00 am and 4:00 pm 

the business day before the scheduled rental. NO late key pick up is available. 

c. Keys are to be returned to the Park’s Department office the following business day after 

the rental between 8:00 am and 4:30 pm. 

4. Emergencies: To report pavilion or park problems contact the Communications Center 

immediately at 574-293-2175. Do not wait until the return of the pavilion key. For Medical 

Emergencies Call 911. 

5. Activities & Items NOT permitted: 

a. Smoking: Smoking is not permitted in any facilities, parks, or City owned properties. 

b. No Exchange of Money: Sales, fees, fund raising, or any other exchange of monies is 

prohibited in pavilions or on park properties unless approved by the Park Board. 

c. Outdoor Music: Outdoor music which may bother local residents, park neighbors, or 

park patrons is not allowed. 

d. Confetti, rice, bird seed, and crepe paper: are not permitted inside or outside the 

pavilions. No objects may be hung from or attached to the ceiling at Studebaker 

Pavilion.  

e. Bounce Houses and Dunk Tanks: are not permitted. 

6. Park Curfew: All activities inside the pavilion must end by 12:00 AM. Per Elkhart City Ordinance, 

public park areas close at 11:00 PM. Citations may be issued by local authorities for disregard of 

this ordinance. 

7. Alcoholic Beverages: All alcohol consumption must occur inside the pavilion. Renter is 

responsible for the conduct of the guests, including cleaning of spilled drinks, melting ice, or 

leaking beer kegs. Alcohol sales are prohibited at pavilions. Violations will result in the loss of 

the entire $300.00 security deposit. 

8. Supplies & Equipment Provided:  



a. Cleaning Supplies: Broom, dust pan, mop and bucket, trash cans and bags, paper towels, 

and toilet paper. 

b. Tables and Chairs: 12X3 foot tables and folding chairs. See website for seating capacity 

at each location. 

c. Kitchen: Refrigerator, stove, and oven are provided at each pavilion. There are no 

microwaves or coffee pots at any facility. 

9. Pavilion Cleanup Procedures: Renter shall leave the facility clean and ready for the next group 

BEFORE the end of the rental session. Next day cleanup is not permitted since pavilions can be 

rented seven days a week and two sessions per day. Cleanup shall include but not be limited to 

the following procedures. 

a. Wipe all counters, tables, and chairs that were used during your rental session and 

return all tables and chairs to the appropriate storage areas. 

b. Clean the oven, stove top, and refrigerator if used. Oven and Stove: ensure that the 

oven and stove are both turned off. Please check them even if you did not use them.  

c. Sweep and mop all of the floors including the kitchen, bathroom, and common areas. 

Mop with cold water only. Do not use any cleaning supplies on the floors.  

d. Completely remove all tape, string, pins, etcetera that were used for decorating. 

e. Any trash from the kitchen, bathrooms, and common areas should be emptied into the 

dumpster located outside the pavilion. 

f. Fireplace: Any fires made should be completely put out before the end of the rental 

session. Fireplace doors need to be closed before leaving the facility  

g. Thermostat: Thermostat needs to be returned to the original setting before leaving the 

facility. Winter setting is 62 degrees and summer setting is 72 degrees. 

h. Lights: Turn off all lights, including restroom lights, before leaving the facility. 

i. Windows & Doors: All windows and exterior doors must be locked. Failure to lock all 

windows and doors will result in a full or partial loss of the deposit.  

j. Any trash and debris in the parking areas should be removed and properly disposed of. 

10. Causes for forfeiture of a portion or all of the security deposit: 

a. Cleanup: Failure to do a complete cleanup of the facility inside and outside. 

b. Key Return: Failure to return the pavilion key. 

c. Failure to lock all exterior doors and windows: will result in a partial or full forfeiture of 

the deposit. Theft or damage to the pavilion or equipment due to doors and windows 

being left unlocked after the rental can result in additional fees if the costs exceed the 

$300.00 cash deposit. 

d. Pavilion Entrance: Interfering with the rental time of another renter, early, late, or 

other session entrance is not permitted and may result in forfeiture of the deposit.  

e. Utilities: Failure to turn off all lights, oven, stove, return the thermostat to the 

appropriate settings, and not putting out the fire and closing the fireplace doors may 

result in forfeiture of the deposit. 

11. Legal Considerations: 

a. Attorney’s Fees: Renter hereto agrees to pay the reasonable attorney’s fees of the Park 

Department, incurred by the Park Department, while enforcing the terms of this 

Agreement in the event of a violation of the terms or covenants herein contained by 

Renter. 



b. Exemptions: Any request by Renter for exemption or variation of the established fee 

structure, must be submitted to the Elkhart Park and Recreation Board which will, in its 

sole discretion, grant or deny such exemption or variation. 

c. Liability: The City of Elkhart shall not be liable to Renter for any personal or property 

damages sustained by Renter arising out of or in any manner connected with any 

activities authorized by this Agreement and/or any activities and/or incidences 

incidental thereto. 

d. Indemnification Clause: In consideration of the granting of this Agreement by the 

Board, Renter hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the City of Elkhart 

from and against any and all actions or causes of action, claims, demands, liabilities, 

loss, damage or expense of whatsoever kind and nature, including attorney’s fees, 

which the City of Elkhart may suffer or incur or persons, or by reason of damage to or 

destruction of any property, including the loss thereof, arising out of or in any manner 

incidences incidental thereto, or which the City of Elkhart may sustain or incur in 

connection with any litigation, investigation, or other expenditures incident thereto, 

including any suit instituted by the City to enforce the obligation of this Agreement of 

Indemnity. It is the intent of the parties hereto that the Renter shall indemnify the City 

of Elkhart, under this indemnification clause to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

Except that Renter shall not indemnify the City of Elkhart for the sole negligence of the 

City of Elkhart. 

 



kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight















kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight





2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 1 

ELKHART BOARD OF WORKS 
2023 USE & EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION 

Date Received: 

229 South 2nd Street 
Elkhart, IN 46516 

Phone: (574) 294-5471 

INSTRUCTIONS: Please carefully read the "Event Procedures & Guidelines" sections before completing this application. 
Incomplete applications and/or applications without the required application fee will not be processed. 

EVENT NAME: DATE(S) REQUESTED 

LOCATION/VENUE REQUESTED 

LOCATION/VENUE 2ND CHOICE REQUESTED 

OFFICE USE: DATE/VENUE AVAILABLE No Yes 

NAME OF APPLICANT 

NAME OF EVENT ORGANIZER/PRODUCER 

PRODUCTION COMPANY/ORGANIZATION 

STREET ADDRESS APT/UNIT/SUITE 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

E-MAIL ADDRESS

DAYTIME PHONE FAX CELL PHONE 

EVENT DAY ON-SITE CONTACT * REQUIRED DAYTIME PHONE CELL PHONE 

EVENT SPONSOR: Are you, the applicant, organizing this event on behalf of another organization? 
(Please check No or Yes Below) 

No Yes Name of Organization: 

NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CONTACT SPONSORING ORG. CONTACT PHONE 

ADDRESS OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CITY ZIP CODE 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked "Yes" above, please submit an endorsement letter from the organization (on their official Letterhead) on whose behalf 
you are organizing this event. 

Is the sponsoring organization a 501(c) (3)? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Please attach current verification of 501(c) (3) status 

Does the sponsoring organization have an ST-105 General Sales Tax Exemption Status? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Please attach current verification of ST-105 status 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

FEDERAL TAX ID # 

3/13/2023

X



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 2 

 

 
ACTUAL EVENT TIMES (NOT INCLUDING SETUP or TAKE DOWN) 

 
Start Time: Finish Time: 
Additional Information Required: Please attach a schedule if your event includes multiple days and/or varying times. 

 
SET-UP TIME(S) 

 
From: To: 

TEAR-DOWN 
 

From: To: 
EXPECTED NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS:  

If the event is reoccurring, please submit the past number of participants below. 

2022 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 2021 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 

 
PREVIOUS YEAR DATE/LOCATION: Has this event been previously held? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Event Name:     
 
 

EVENT DESCRIPTION 

Location:  Date:    

 

Please check what type of event this is (Check all that apply) and write a brief description of your event. 
 

Walk/Run 

Art Fair/Festival 

Concert/Performance 

Service 

 
 
 

Brief Description of Event: 

 
Cultural Event 

Public Rally/March 

Bike Ride 

 
Other event, please describe: 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN CITY PARKS (By Ordinances) 
 

No Fundraising Allowed 
 

No Bounce Houses Allowed 

No Admission Fees Allowed 

EVENT INFORMATION 

Please provide a detailed description of your event. Document(s) with this information or other materials describing this event may be attached. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 3 

 

 
All event logistics are subject to the approval of the "EPRB." Additionally, certain event features, such as street closures and separate permits from the City 
of Elkhart. For information regarding City of Elkhart Permits, please call 574-294-5471 ext. 1055 or e-mail Nancy.Wilson@coei.org 

 

FOOD AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES: 
Are you requesting permission to serve and/or sample food and/or beverages? 
(Please check the appropriate response.) No Yes, to the participants only Yes, to the general public 
No Food or Alcoholic Beverages may be sold on Park Property. 

 
If applicable Name of Caterer/Vendor:                                                                                                                                                                 

IF YES, please describe: 
 

 
 
 

 

TENTS AND CANOPIES 
If you plan to erect tents or canopies, describe and give the number of tents and/or canopies, along with the sizes of each. A separate sheet with this 
information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. The Event Organizer is responsible for any damage caused 
to City/Park property/facility and must consult "BOW" prior to installation. 
Building and Zoning Clearance Required. 

Will your event feature tents and/or canopies? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes Number of Tents/Canopies:    

 
Tent/Canopy Size(s):    

(If you have multiple tents/canopies with varying sizes, indicate the number with the corresponding size.) 
The following is required for tents over 400 square feet (20 ft. X 20 ft.): 
Require inspections by the Elkhart City Fire Department. Refer to Indiana Fire Code 3103.2 
Utilities must be marked. Call 811 for Utilities to mark the tent area. 
Permits are required, fees apply - Permits must be acquired and paid for at the Permit Center at 229 South Second Street, Elkhart-574-296-9331 

 

 

VEHICLES 
Are you requesting permission to operate staff/supply vehicles on City/"EPRB" service roads for delivery of equipment, supplies, or catering/vending? 

No Yes Number of Vehicles:    
 

Vehicle Description(s):    
 

Are you requesting permission to retain vehicles on-site for the duration of the event? 
 

No Yes Number of Vehicles:    

 

Vehicle Description(s):       
 

EVENT LOGISTICS 

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes” above, a Short Term Permit is required from the Elkhart County Health Department. 
Indicate location where food/beverages will be served on the Site Map. 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the number of tents with the corresponding size. 
Document with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. 

mailto:Nancy.Wilson@coei.org


2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 4 

 

 
 

STAGES/PLATFORMS 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached. 
Will your event include the installation of stages/platforms? The "BOW” must approve the location of the stages/platforms. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) NO STAGES ARE PROVIDED OR AVAILABLE FROM THE CITY OF ELKHART OR ITS DEPARTMENTS. 

*May require additional insurance. 
 

No Yes Number of Stage(s):    

 

Stage Description(s): 
 

Stage Owner     Phone Number:       

Address: Street, City, State, Zip    

Stage Specs will be required. 
 

 
PORTABLE TOILETS 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be 
attached. All portable toilets must be removed from City/"EPRB" property within 48 hours of event (if the event is on a Saturday or a Sunday, 
portable toilets must be removed that following Monday). The location must be approved by the City/"EPRB." 
ADA-compliant toilets are required for Public Gatherings. 

 

No Yes Number of Portable Toilets: AND   Number of Accessible ADA Portable Toilets:   

 

Company/Description(s): 
 

FENCING 
 

Will the event include the installation of event fencing by the Event Organizer? The location of the fencing must be approved by the "BOW"/"EPRB." 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes Description: 
 

 

Will the event require Emergency Support Services? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes 
 

Number of Emergency Management Staff Requested 

$50.00 Minimum of two Event Personnel _   

$25.00 Event Personnel each per event       

Total Cost $   
 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of stages/platforms on the Site Map. 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of portable toilets on the Site Map 

May require a call to 811 for location marking of Utilities. Buildings and Grounds must also approve to make sure sprinkler lines are not in jeopardy. 

 
EMERGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES- Motor Vehicle and Pedestrian Control 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of personnel and where they should be located on 
the site map. A separate meeting may be required with the Emergency Management Personnel. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 5 

 

 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REQUESTED: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested: 

 

No Yes 
Time(s) Requested:    

 
Ambulance(s) Number Requested   
Medic Kubota 

Fire Truck 

First Aid Station 

Please indicate your reason that a Fire Truck may be needed at your Event. Please include any special requests. 
 

 

 

 
FENCING: The following are available for a fee. Mark all that are requested: 

 

Event Fencing Number of Sections Requested     

Snow Fencing Number of Feet Requested     

Other    

Other    

Additional fees may apply. 
 

WASTE RECEPTACLES 
Will the event require additional waste receptacles? The location of the waste receptacles must be approved by the "BOW"/"EPRB." 
(Please check No or Yes below.) Additional fees may apply. 

 

No Yes 
 

Will the event require Buildings & Grounds to set up or deliver other equipment? If Yes, please list below. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

 

EQUIPMENT REQUESTED: 
No Yes 

 

Golf Cars ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Risers ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Stage ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Trailer (tables/chairs) ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

NOTE: Bleachers and Stages are not available for public or private use. 
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Additional Information May Be Required. 

 
BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 

No Yes 
Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of fencing on the site map. 

PARKS DEPARTMENT 

City Departments Only may request the use of these items. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 6 

 

 
 

POLICE SERVICES: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested: 
 

No Yes 
 

Please indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event. 

 
 
 
 

 

STREET CLOSURES: Will you be requiring closure of City streets for your event? 
 

No Yes              Street Name 
Please mark all that may apply: 

 
Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:     
 

OTHER STRUCTURES 

 
 

No Yes Number of Structures:   
 

Description(s):    
 

 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
Will your event include other structures not identified above? The location of all other structures must be approved by the “EPRB”. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

Additional Information May Be Required. 

STREET DEPARTMENT 

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the location of all stages/platforms, portable toilets, fencing, barricades 
and all other structures on the Site Map. Ordering of all equipment must be done by the Event Organizer. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 7 

 

 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached. 
Are you requesting the use of City Plaza? 

 

Water: 
 

 

Electric: 
 

 

 
 

Yes 

No 

 
Yes 

No 
Plaza Sign: 

Yes 

No 

Sign Information:                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Bridge Banner: 

Yes 

No 

Please indicate location: 

   Bridge Banner- North Main Street- Memorial Bridge 

   Bridge Banner – Johnson Street  

 
NOISE ORDINANCE 
Will the event require an exception to noise by the Event Organizer? 

(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 
No Yes Reason: 

 
Parade and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 

Public Assembly and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 

Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 
 

Persons or entities affected by this special exception to the Noise Ordinance: (required) 

 
 
 

What measures will be taken to mitigate the impact of the Noise exception on surrounding persons (required) 

 
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF WORKS PERMITS 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 8 

 

 
 

PURPOSE (Required for all Applicants) 

A. This emergency action plan predetermines actions to take before and during the EVENT in response to an emergency or otherwise hazardous 
condition. These actions will be taken by organizers, management, personnel, and attendees. These actions represent those required prior to 
the event in preparation for and those required during an emergency. 

B. Flexibility must be exercised when implementing this plan because of the wide variety of potential hazards that exist for this event. These 
hazards include but are not limited to Fire, Medical Emergencies, Severe Weather, or situations where Law Enforcement is required. 

 

 

BASIC PLAN 

A. The emergency action plan event representative will be identified as the point of contact for all communications regarding the event. This 
person is identified as the primary contact and must be present during the event: 

 
Contact full name (first/last name): 

 
Contact cell number (area code plus number): 

 
 

SITE MAP (Required for all Applicants) 
 

Please attach a Site Map clearly indicating the set-up of the event. An example would be the Start/Finish of a walk, run, or race event and/or the set-
up area of a festival or cultural event. The Site Map should indicate the relative location of the following; all sources of amplified sound and the 
direction of the sound; tents and canopies with sizes, stages, promotional vehicles, portable toilets, fencing, barricades, and other structures; 
proposed driving paths for all equipment and supply vehicles; location of vehicles you wish to retain on "EPRB" property during the event; locations of 
food and proposed street closures. All site Maps are subject to the approval of "EPRB." 

 
ROUTE MAP (Runs, Walks, Bike Rides) 

 
All events that include a run/ walk or other activity in which participants will be following a course will be required to attach a Route Map and a written 
document of the proposed route of the event. All proposed Route Maps are subject to "EPRB" approval. The use of any outside the Parkways or 
parks, such as City streets, must be approved by the Board of Public Works. 
For a more detailed Route Map, it is recommended to use mapmyrun.com (this is a free website), Bing maps, or Google maps 

 

 

 
 

An Elkhart County Health Department Permit for food and beverage must accompany event plans.  Please contact the Elkhart County Health 

Department at 574-523-2283.

EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN 

EVENT MAPS 

ELKHART COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 10 

 

 
 

In consideration of the granting of a Permit by the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS and/or the BOARD OF PARKS AND 
RECREATION, I hereby release, discharge, indemnify, protect and hold harmless the City of Elkhart, Indiana, and all of its 
agents, officials, and employees, of and from any and all claims, demands, damages, both compensatory and punitive, 
actions, causes of actions, costs, loss of services or consortium, and any expenses incurred for all personal injury or property 
damage sustained by me or any third party arising out of or in any way involving the use of the City's property during the 
event. I further agree to indemnify, protect, and hold harmless the City of Elkhart from any and all claims and causes of 
action, including attorney fees, caused by my negligence or willful conduct that is in any way related to the use of the City's 
property. I am more than 18 years of age and am fully competent. I have read in full this agreement and understand and 
agree to all of its terms and conditions. I have signed this instrument voluntarily and with full knowledge of the fact that I am 
waiving and releasing any and all claims for myself that may subsequently arise, regardless of their nature and extent. 
Furthermore, if signed on behalf of an entity, I swear and affirm that I am duly authorized to execute this INDEMNIFICATION, 
WAIVER, AND RELEASE on behalf of the entity. 

 

I have read the terms and conditions outlined in this document and the City of Elkhart, City of Elkhart Board of Works, and 
the City of Elkhart Park & Recreation Board Code of Ordinances and agree to abide by them. 
Unless expressly provided for in the permit, Use & Event Permits do not grant the permit holder exclusive rights to park 
property, including but not limited to any right to restrict access, use, and First Amendment activities of any person on park 
property open to the general public. 
I agree to be bound by the above terms as a condition to the issuance of a Special Event Permit. All payments are due upon 
the BOW and EPRD final approval. 

 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS AND A WAIVER OF RIGHTS. I HAVE CAREFULLY READ 
ALL OF ITS TERMS AND RETAINED A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT FOR MY OWN RECORDS. 

 
 

PRINTED NAME OF APPLICANT SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 
 
 

DATE 
 

 
 

 

WITNESSED: Clerk of the Board of Works 
 

APPROVED: BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Date   

 

 
 

President 
 

RATIFIED: BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION (if applicable) 

Date   

 

Date   
President or Secretary 

INDEMNIFICATION, WAIVER AND RELEASE 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 1 

ELKHART BOARD OF WORKS 
2023 USE & EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION 

Date Received: 

229 South 2nd Street 
Elkhart, IN 46516 

Phone: (574) 294-5471 

INSTRUCTIONS: Please carefully read the "Event Procedures & Guidelines" sections before completing this application. 
Incomplete applications and/or applications without the required application fee will not be processed. 

EVENT NAME: DATE(S) REQUESTED 

LOCATION/VENUE REQUESTED 

LOCATION/VENUE 2ND CHOICE REQUESTED 

OFFICE USE: DATE/VENUE AVAILABLE No Yes 

NAME OF APPLICANT 

NAME OF EVENT ORGANIZER/PRODUCER 

PRODUCTION COMPANY/ORGANIZATION 

STREET ADDRESS APT/UNIT/SUITE 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

E-MAIL ADDRESS

DAYTIME PHONE FAX CELL PHONE 

EVENT DAY ON-SITE CONTACT * REQUIRED DAYTIME PHONE CELL PHONE 

EVENT SPONSOR: Are you, the applicant, organizing this event on behalf of another organization? 
(Please check No or Yes Below) 

No Yes Name of Organization: 

NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CONTACT SPONSORING ORG. CONTACT PHONE 

ADDRESS OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CITY ZIP CODE 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked "Yes" above, please submit an endorsement letter from the organization (on their official Letterhead) on whose behalf 
you are organizing this event. 

Is the sponsoring organization a 501(c) (3)? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Please attach current verification of 501(c) (3) status 

Does the sponsoring organization have an ST-105 General Sales Tax Exemption Status? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Please attach current verification of ST-105 status 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

FEDERAL TAX ID # 

3/31/2023

X



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 2 

ACTUAL EVENT TIMES (NOT INCLUDING SETUP or TAKE DOWN) 

Start Time: Finish Time: 
Additional Information Required: Please attach a schedule if your event includes multiple days and/or varying times. 

SET-UP TIME(S) 

From: To: 

TEAR-DOWN 

From: To: 
EXPECTED NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 

If the event is reoccurring, please submit the past number of participants below. 

2022 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 2021 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 

PREVIOUS YEAR DATE/LOCATION: Has this event been previously held? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Event Name:  

EVENT DESCRIPTION 

Location: Date:  

Please check what type of event this is (Check all that apply) and write a brief description of your event. 

Walk/Run 

Art Fair/Festival 

Concert/Performance 

Service 

Brief Description of Event: 

Cultural Event 

Public Rally/March 

Bike Ride 

Other event, please describe: 

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN CITY PARKS (By Ordinances) 

No Fundraising Allowed 

No Bounce Houses Allowed 

No Admission Fees Allowed 

EVENT INFORMATION 

Please provide a detailed description of your event. Document(s) with this information or other materials describing this event may be attached. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 3 

 

 
All event logistics are subject to the approval of the "EPRB." Additionally, certain event features, such as street closures and separate permits from the City 
of Elkhart. For information regarding City of Elkhart Permits, please call 574-294-5471 ext. 1055 or e-mail Nancy.Wilson@coei.org 

 

FOOD AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES: 
Are you requesting permission to serve and/or sample food and/or beverages? 
(Please check the appropriate response.) No Yes, to the participants only Yes, to the general public 
No Food or Alcoholic Beverages may be sold on Park Property. 

 
If applicable Name of Caterer/Vendor:                                                                                                                                                                 

IF YES, please describe: 
 

 
 
 

 

TENTS AND CANOPIES 
If you plan to erect tents or canopies, describe and give the number of tents and/or canopies, along with the sizes of each. A separate sheet with this 
information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. The Event Organizer is responsible for any damage caused 
to City/Park property/facility and must consult "BOW" prior to installation. 
Building and Zoning Clearance Required. 

Will your event feature tents and/or canopies? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes Number of Tents/Canopies:    

 
Tent/Canopy Size(s):    

(If you have multiple tents/canopies with varying sizes, indicate the number with the corresponding size.) 
The following is required for tents over 400 square feet (20 ft. X 20 ft.): 
Require inspections by the Elkhart City Fire Department. Refer to Indiana Fire Code 3103.2 
Utilities must be marked. Call 811 for Utilities to mark the tent area. 
Permits are required, fees apply - Permits must be acquired and paid for at the Permit Center at 229 South Second Street, Elkhart-574-296-9331 

 

 

VEHICLES 
Are you requesting permission to operate staff/supply vehicles on City/"EPRB" service roads for delivery of equipment, supplies, or catering/vending? 

No Yes Number of Vehicles:    
 

Vehicle Description(s):    
 

Are you requesting permission to retain vehicles on-site for the duration of the event? 
 

No Yes Number of Vehicles:    

 

Vehicle Description(s):       
 

EVENT LOGISTICS 

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes” above, a Short Term Permit is required from the Elkhart County Health Department. 
Indicate location where food/beverages will be served on the Site Map. 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the number of tents with the corresponding size. 
Document with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. 

mailto:Nancy.Wilson@coei.org


2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 4 

 

 
 

STAGES/PLATFORMS 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached. 
Will your event include the installation of stages/platforms? The "BOW” must approve the location of the stages/platforms. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) NO STAGES ARE PROVIDED OR AVAILABLE FROM THE CITY OF ELKHART OR ITS DEPARTMENTS. 

*May require additional insurance. 
 

No Yes Number of Stage(s):    

 

Stage Description(s): 
 

Stage Owner     Phone Number:       

Address: Street, City, State, Zip    

Stage Specs will be required. 
 

 
PORTABLE TOILETS 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be 
attached. All portable toilets must be removed from City/"EPRB" property within 48 hours of event (if the event is on a Saturday or a Sunday, 
portable toilets must be removed that following Monday). The location must be approved by the City/"EPRB." 
ADA-compliant toilets are required for Public Gatherings. 

 

No Yes Number of Portable Toilets: AND   Number of Accessible ADA Portable Toilets:   

 

Company/Description(s): 
 

FENCING 
 

Will the event include the installation of event fencing by the Event Organizer? The location of the fencing must be approved by the "BOW"/"EPRB." 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes Description: 
 

 

Will the event require Emergency Support Services? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes 
 

Number of Emergency Management Staff Requested 

$50.00 Minimum of two Event Personnel _   

$25.00 Event Personnel each per event       

Total Cost $   
 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of stages/platforms on the Site Map. 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of portable toilets on the Site Map 

May require a call to 811 for location marking of Utilities. Buildings and Grounds must also approve to make sure sprinkler lines are not in jeopardy. 

 
EMERGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES- Motor Vehicle and Pedestrian Control 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of personnel and where they should be located on 
the site map. A separate meeting may be required with the Emergency Management Personnel. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 5 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REQUESTED: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested: 

No Yes 
Time(s) Requested: 

Ambulance(s) Number Requested  
Medic Kubota 

Fire Truck 

First Aid Station 

Please indicate your reason that a Fire Truck may be needed at your Event. Please include any special requests. 

FENCING: The following are available for a fee. Mark all that are requested: 

Event Fencing Number of Sections Requested  

Snow Fencing Number of Feet Requested 

Other 

Other 

Additional fees may apply. 

WASTE RECEPTACLES 
Will the event require additional waste receptacles? The location of the waste receptacles must be approved by the "BOW"/"EPRB." 
(Please check No or Yes below.) Additional fees may apply. 

No Yes 

Will the event require Buildings & Grounds to set up or deliver other equipment? If Yes, please list below. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

EQUIPMENT REQUESTED: 
No Yes 

Golf Cars ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Risers ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Stage ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Trailer (tables/chairs) ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

NOTE: Bleachers and Stages are not available for public or private use. 
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Additional Information May Be Required. 

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 

No Yes 
Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of fencing on the site map. 

PARKS DEPARTMENT 

City Departments Only may request the use of these items. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 6 

 

 
 

POLICE SERVICES: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested: 
 

No Yes 
 

Please indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event. 

 
 
 
 

 

STREET CLOSURES: Will you be requiring closure of City streets for your event? 
 

No Yes              Street Name 
Please mark all that may apply: 

 
Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:     
 

OTHER STRUCTURES 

 
 

No Yes Number of Structures:   
 

Description(s):    
 

 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
Will your event include other structures not identified above? The location of all other structures must be approved by the “EPRB”. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

Additional Information May Be Required. 

STREET DEPARTMENT 

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the location of all stages/platforms, portable toilets, fencing, barricades 
and all other structures on the Site Map. Ordering of all equipment must be done by the Event Organizer. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 7 

 

 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached. 
Are you requesting the use of City Plaza? 

 

Water: 
 

 

Electric: 
 

 

 
 

Yes 

No 

 
Yes 

No 
Plaza Sign: 

Yes 

No 

Sign Information:                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Bridge Banner: 

Yes 

No 

Please indicate location: 

   Bridge Banner- North Main Street- Memorial Bridge 

   Bridge Banner – Johnson Street  

 
NOISE ORDINANCE 
Will the event require an exception to noise by the Event Organizer? 

(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 
No Yes Reason: 

 
Parade and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 

Public Assembly and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 

Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 
 

Persons or entities affected by this special exception to the Noise Ordinance: (required) 

 
 
 

What measures will be taken to mitigate the impact of the Noise exception on surrounding persons (required) 

 
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF WORKS PERMITS 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 8 

 

 
 

PURPOSE (Required for all Applicants) 

A. This emergency action plan predetermines actions to take before and during the EVENT in response to an emergency or otherwise hazardous 
condition. These actions will be taken by organizers, management, personnel, and attendees. These actions represent those required prior to 
the event in preparation for and those required during an emergency. 

B. Flexibility must be exercised when implementing this plan because of the wide variety of potential hazards that exist for this event. These 
hazards include but are not limited to Fire, Medical Emergencies, Severe Weather, or situations where Law Enforcement is required. 

 

 

BASIC PLAN 

A. The emergency action plan event representative will be identified as the point of contact for all communications regarding the event. This 
person is identified as the primary contact and must be present during the event: 

 
Contact full name (first/last name): 

 
Contact cell number (area code plus number): 

 
 

SITE MAP (Required for all Applicants) 
 

Please attach a Site Map clearly indicating the set-up of the event. An example would be the Start/Finish of a walk, run, or race event and/or the set-
up area of a festival or cultural event. The Site Map should indicate the relative location of the following; all sources of amplified sound and the 
direction of the sound; tents and canopies with sizes, stages, promotional vehicles, portable toilets, fencing, barricades, and other structures; 
proposed driving paths for all equipment and supply vehicles; location of vehicles you wish to retain on "EPRB" property during the event; locations of 
food and proposed street closures. All site Maps are subject to the approval of "EPRB." 

 
ROUTE MAP (Runs, Walks, Bike Rides) 

 
All events that include a run/ walk or other activity in which participants will be following a course will be required to attach a Route Map and a written 
document of the proposed route of the event. All proposed Route Maps are subject to "EPRB" approval. The use of any outside the Parkways or 
parks, such as City streets, must be approved by the Board of Public Works. 
For a more detailed Route Map, it is recommended to use mapmyrun.com (this is a free website), Bing maps, or Google maps 

 

 

 
 

An Elkhart County Health Department Permit for food and beverage must accompany event plans.  Please contact the Elkhart County Health 

Department at 574-523-2283.

EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN 

EVENT MAPS 

ELKHART COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 10 

 

 
 

In consideration of the granting of a Permit by the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS and/or the BOARD OF PARKS AND 
RECREATION, I hereby release, discharge, indemnify, protect and hold harmless the City of Elkhart, Indiana, and all of its 
agents, officials, and employees, of and from any and all claims, demands, damages, both compensatory and punitive, 
actions, causes of actions, costs, loss of services or consortium, and any expenses incurred for all personal injury or property 
damage sustained by me or any third party arising out of or in any way involving the use of the City's property during the 
event. I further agree to indemnify, protect, and hold harmless the City of Elkhart from any and all claims and causes of 
action, including attorney fees, caused by my negligence or willful conduct that is in any way related to the use of the City's 
property. I am more than 18 years of age and am fully competent. I have read in full this agreement and understand and 
agree to all of its terms and conditions. I have signed this instrument voluntarily and with full knowledge of the fact that I am 
waiving and releasing any and all claims for myself that may subsequently arise, regardless of their nature and extent. 
Furthermore, if signed on behalf of an entity, I swear and affirm that I am duly authorized to execute this INDEMNIFICATION, 
WAIVER, AND RELEASE on behalf of the entity. 

 

I have read the terms and conditions outlined in this document and the City of Elkhart, City of Elkhart Board of Works, and 
the City of Elkhart Park & Recreation Board Code of Ordinances and agree to abide by them. 
Unless expressly provided for in the permit, Use & Event Permits do not grant the permit holder exclusive rights to park 
property, including but not limited to any right to restrict access, use, and First Amendment activities of any person on park 
property open to the general public. 
I agree to be bound by the above terms as a condition to the issuance of a Special Event Permit. All payments are due upon 
the BOW and EPRD final approval. 

 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS AND A WAIVER OF RIGHTS. I HAVE CAREFULLY READ 
ALL OF ITS TERMS AND RETAINED A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT FOR MY OWN RECORDS. 

 
 

PRINTED NAME OF APPLICANT SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 
 
 

DATE 
 

 
 

 

WITNESSED: Clerk of the Board of Works 
 

APPROVED: BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Date   

 

 
 

President 
 

RATIFIED: BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION (if applicable) 

Date   

 

Date   
President or Secretary 

INDEMNIFICATION, WAIVER AND RELEASE 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE 



X

kobiejen
Highlight























2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 1 

ELKHART BOARD OF WORKS 
2023 USE & EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION 

Date Received: 

229 South 2nd Street 
Elkhart, IN 46516 

Phone: (574) 294-5471 

INSTRUCTIONS: Please carefully read the "Event Procedures & Guidelines" sections before completing this application. 
Incomplete applications and/or applications without the required application fee will not be processed. 

EVENT NAME: DATE(S) REQUESTED 

LOCATION/VENUE REQUESTED 

LOCATION/VENUE 2ND CHOICE REQUESTED 

OFFICE USE: DATE/VENUE AVAILABLE No Yes 

NAME OF APPLICANT 

NAME OF EVENT ORGANIZER/PRODUCER 

PRODUCTION COMPANY/ORGANIZATION 

STREET ADDRESS APT/UNIT/SUITE 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

E-MAIL ADDRESS

DAYTIME PHONE FAX CELL PHONE 

EVENT DAY ON-SITE CONTACT * REQUIRED DAYTIME PHONE CELL PHONE 

EVENT SPONSOR: Are you, the applicant, organizing this event on behalf of another organization? 
(Please check No or Yes Below) 

No Yes Name of Organization: 

NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CONTACT SPONSORING ORG. CONTACT PHONE 

ADDRESS OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CITY ZIP CODE 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked "Yes" above, please submit an endorsement letter from the organization (on their official Letterhead) on whose behalf 
you are organizing this event. 

Is the sponsoring organization a 501(c) (3)? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Please attach current verification of 501(c) (3) status 

Does the sponsoring organization have an ST-105 General Sales Tax Exemption Status? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Please attach current verification of ST-105 status 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

FEDERAL TAX ID # 

3/31/2023

X



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 2 

ACTUAL EVENT TIMES (NOT INCLUDING SETUP or TAKE DOWN) 

Start Time: Finish Time: 
Additional Information Required: Please attach a schedule if your event includes multiple days and/or varying times. 

SET-UP TIME(S) 

From: To: 

TEAR-DOWN 

From: To: 
EXPECTED NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 

If the event is reoccurring, please submit the past number of participants below. 

2022 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 2021 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 

PREVIOUS YEAR DATE/LOCATION: Has this event been previously held? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Event Name:  

EVENT DESCRIPTION 

Location: Date:  

Please check what type of event this is (Check all that apply) and write a brief description of your event. 

Walk/Run 

Art Fair/Festival 

Concert/Performance 

Service 

Brief Description of Event: 

Cultural Event 

Public Rally/March 

Bike Ride 

Other event, please describe: 

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN CITY PARKS (By Ordinances) 

No Fundraising Allowed 

No Bounce Houses Allowed 

No Admission Fees Allowed 

EVENT INFORMATION 

Please provide a detailed description of your event. Document(s) with this information or other materials describing this event may be attached. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 3 

 

 
All event logistics are subject to the approval of the "EPRB." Additionally, certain event features, such as street closures and separate permits from the City 
of Elkhart. For information regarding City of Elkhart Permits, please call 574-294-5471 ext. 1055 or e-mail Nancy.Wilson@coei.org 

 

FOOD AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES: 
Are you requesting permission to serve and/or sample food and/or beverages? 
(Please check the appropriate response.) No Yes, to the participants only Yes, to the general public 
No Food or Alcoholic Beverages may be sold on Park Property. 

 
If applicable Name of Caterer/Vendor:                                                                                                                                                                 

IF YES, please describe: 
 

 
 
 

 

TENTS AND CANOPIES 
If you plan to erect tents or canopies, describe and give the number of tents and/or canopies, along with the sizes of each. A separate sheet with this 
information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. The Event Organizer is responsible for any damage caused 
to City/Park property/facility and must consult "BOW" prior to installation. 
Building and Zoning Clearance Required. 

Will your event feature tents and/or canopies? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes Number of Tents/Canopies:    

 
Tent/Canopy Size(s):    

(If you have multiple tents/canopies with varying sizes, indicate the number with the corresponding size.) 
The following is required for tents over 400 square feet (20 ft. X 20 ft.): 
Require inspections by the Elkhart City Fire Department. Refer to Indiana Fire Code 3103.2 
Utilities must be marked. Call 811 for Utilities to mark the tent area. 
Permits are required, fees apply - Permits must be acquired and paid for at the Permit Center at 229 South Second Street, Elkhart-574-296-9331 

 

 

VEHICLES 
Are you requesting permission to operate staff/supply vehicles on City/"EPRB" service roads for delivery of equipment, supplies, or catering/vending? 

No Yes Number of Vehicles:    
 

Vehicle Description(s):    
 

Are you requesting permission to retain vehicles on-site for the duration of the event? 
 

No Yes Number of Vehicles:    

 

Vehicle Description(s):       
 

EVENT LOGISTICS 

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes” above, a Short Term Permit is required from the Elkhart County Health Department. 
Indicate location where food/beverages will be served on the Site Map. 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the number of tents with the corresponding size. 
Document with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. 

mailto:Nancy.Wilson@coei.org


2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 4 

 

 
 

STAGES/PLATFORMS 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached. 
Will your event include the installation of stages/platforms? The "BOW” must approve the location of the stages/platforms. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) NO STAGES ARE PROVIDED OR AVAILABLE FROM THE CITY OF ELKHART OR ITS DEPARTMENTS. 

*May require additional insurance. 
 

No Yes Number of Stage(s):    

 

Stage Description(s): 
 

Stage Owner     Phone Number:       

Address: Street, City, State, Zip    

Stage Specs will be required. 
 

 
PORTABLE TOILETS 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be 
attached. All portable toilets must be removed from City/"EPRB" property within 48 hours of event (if the event is on a Saturday or a Sunday, 
portable toilets must be removed that following Monday). The location must be approved by the City/"EPRB." 
ADA-compliant toilets are required for Public Gatherings. 

 

No Yes Number of Portable Toilets: AND   Number of Accessible ADA Portable Toilets:   

 

Company/Description(s): 
 

FENCING 
 

Will the event include the installation of event fencing by the Event Organizer? The location of the fencing must be approved by the "BOW"/"EPRB." 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes Description: 
 

 

Will the event require Emergency Support Services? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes 
 

Number of Emergency Management Staff Requested 

$50.00 Minimum of two Event Personnel _   

$25.00 Event Personnel each per event       

Total Cost $   
 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of stages/platforms on the Site Map. 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of portable toilets on the Site Map 

May require a call to 811 for location marking of Utilities. Buildings and Grounds must also approve to make sure sprinkler lines are not in jeopardy. 

 
EMERGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES- Motor Vehicle and Pedestrian Control 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of personnel and where they should be located on 
the site map. A separate meeting may be required with the Emergency Management Personnel. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 5 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REQUESTED: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested: 

No Yes 
Time(s) Requested: 

Ambulance(s) Number Requested  
Medic Kubota 

Fire Truck 

First Aid Station 

Please indicate your reason that a Fire Truck may be needed at your Event. Please include any special requests. 

FENCING: The following are available for a fee. Mark all that are requested: 

Event Fencing Number of Sections Requested  

Snow Fencing Number of Feet Requested 

Other 

Other 

Additional fees may apply. 

WASTE RECEPTACLES 
Will the event require additional waste receptacles? The location of the waste receptacles must be approved by the "BOW"/"EPRB." 
(Please check No or Yes below.) Additional fees may apply. 

No Yes 

Will the event require Buildings & Grounds to set up or deliver other equipment? If Yes, please list below. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

EQUIPMENT REQUESTED: 
No Yes 

Golf Cars ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Risers ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Stage ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Trailer (tables/chairs) ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

NOTE: Bleachers and Stages are not available for public or private use. 
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Additional Information May Be Required. 

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 

No Yes 
Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of fencing on the site map. 

PARKS DEPARTMENT 

City Departments Only may request the use of these items. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 6 

 

 
 

POLICE SERVICES: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested: 
 

No Yes 
 

Please indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event. 

 
 
 
 

 

STREET CLOSURES: Will you be requiring closure of City streets for your event? 
 

No Yes              Street Name 
Please mark all that may apply: 

 
Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:     
 

OTHER STRUCTURES 

 
 

No Yes Number of Structures:   
 

Description(s):    
 

 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
Will your event include other structures not identified above? The location of all other structures must be approved by the “EPRB”. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

Additional Information May Be Required. 

STREET DEPARTMENT 

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the location of all stages/platforms, portable toilets, fencing, barricades 
and all other structures on the Site Map. Ordering of all equipment must be done by the Event Organizer. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 7 

 

 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached. 
Are you requesting the use of City Plaza? 

 

Water: 
 

 

Electric: 
 

 

 
 

Yes 

No 

 
Yes 

No 
Plaza Sign: 

Yes 

No 

Sign Information:                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Bridge Banner: 

Yes 

No 

Please indicate location: 

   Bridge Banner- North Main Street- Memorial Bridge 

   Bridge Banner – Johnson Street  

 
NOISE ORDINANCE 
Will the event require an exception to noise by the Event Organizer? 

(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 
No Yes Reason: 

 
Parade and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 

Public Assembly and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 

Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 
 

Persons or entities affected by this special exception to the Noise Ordinance: (required) 

 
 
 

What measures will be taken to mitigate the impact of the Noise exception on surrounding persons (required) 

 
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF WORKS PERMITS 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 8 

 

 
 

PURPOSE (Required for all Applicants) 

A. This emergency action plan predetermines actions to take before and during the EVENT in response to an emergency or otherwise hazardous 
condition. These actions will be taken by organizers, management, personnel, and attendees. These actions represent those required prior to 
the event in preparation for and those required during an emergency. 

B. Flexibility must be exercised when implementing this plan because of the wide variety of potential hazards that exist for this event. These 
hazards include but are not limited to Fire, Medical Emergencies, Severe Weather, or situations where Law Enforcement is required. 

 

 

BASIC PLAN 

A. The emergency action plan event representative will be identified as the point of contact for all communications regarding the event. This 
person is identified as the primary contact and must be present during the event: 

 
Contact full name (first/last name): 

 
Contact cell number (area code plus number): 

 
 

SITE MAP (Required for all Applicants) 
 

Please attach a Site Map clearly indicating the set-up of the event. An example would be the Start/Finish of a walk, run, or race event and/or the set-
up area of a festival or cultural event. The Site Map should indicate the relative location of the following; all sources of amplified sound and the 
direction of the sound; tents and canopies with sizes, stages, promotional vehicles, portable toilets, fencing, barricades, and other structures; 
proposed driving paths for all equipment and supply vehicles; location of vehicles you wish to retain on "EPRB" property during the event; locations of 
food and proposed street closures. All site Maps are subject to the approval of "EPRB." 

 
ROUTE MAP (Runs, Walks, Bike Rides) 

 
All events that include a run/ walk or other activity in which participants will be following a course will be required to attach a Route Map and a written 
document of the proposed route of the event. All proposed Route Maps are subject to "EPRB" approval. The use of any outside the Parkways or 
parks, such as City streets, must be approved by the Board of Public Works. 
For a more detailed Route Map, it is recommended to use mapmyrun.com (this is a free website), Bing maps, or Google maps 

 

 

 
 

An Elkhart County Health Department Permit for food and beverage must accompany event plans.  Please contact the Elkhart County Health 

Department at 574-523-2283.

EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN 

EVENT MAPS 

ELKHART COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 10 

 

 
 

In consideration of the granting of a Permit by the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS and/or the BOARD OF PARKS AND 
RECREATION, I hereby release, discharge, indemnify, protect and hold harmless the City of Elkhart, Indiana, and all of its 
agents, officials, and employees, of and from any and all claims, demands, damages, both compensatory and punitive, 
actions, causes of actions, costs, loss of services or consortium, and any expenses incurred for all personal injury or property 
damage sustained by me or any third party arising out of or in any way involving the use of the City's property during the 
event. I further agree to indemnify, protect, and hold harmless the City of Elkhart from any and all claims and causes of 
action, including attorney fees, caused by my negligence or willful conduct that is in any way related to the use of the City's 
property. I am more than 18 years of age and am fully competent. I have read in full this agreement and understand and 
agree to all of its terms and conditions. I have signed this instrument voluntarily and with full knowledge of the fact that I am 
waiving and releasing any and all claims for myself that may subsequently arise, regardless of their nature and extent. 
Furthermore, if signed on behalf of an entity, I swear and affirm that I am duly authorized to execute this INDEMNIFICATION, 
WAIVER, AND RELEASE on behalf of the entity. 

 

I have read the terms and conditions outlined in this document and the City of Elkhart, City of Elkhart Board of Works, and 
the City of Elkhart Park & Recreation Board Code of Ordinances and agree to abide by them. 
Unless expressly provided for in the permit, Use & Event Permits do not grant the permit holder exclusive rights to park 
property, including but not limited to any right to restrict access, use, and First Amendment activities of any person on park 
property open to the general public. 
I agree to be bound by the above terms as a condition to the issuance of a Special Event Permit. All payments are due upon 
the BOW and EPRD final approval. 

 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS AND A WAIVER OF RIGHTS. I HAVE CAREFULLY READ 
ALL OF ITS TERMS AND RETAINED A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT FOR MY OWN RECORDS. 

 
 

PRINTED NAME OF APPLICANT SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 
 
 

DATE 
 

 
 

 

WITNESSED: Clerk of the Board of Works 
 

APPROVED: BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Date   

 

 
 

President 
 

RATIFIED: BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION (if applicable) 

Date   

 

Date   
President or Secretary 

INDEMNIFICATION, WAIVER AND RELEASE 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 1 

ELKHART BOARD OF WORKS 
2023 USE & EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION 

Date Received: 

229 South 2nd Street 
Elkhart, IN 46516 

Phone: (574) 294-5471 

INSTRUCTIONS: Please carefully read the "Event Procedures & Guidelines" sections before completing this application. 
Incomplete applications and/or applications without the required application fee will not be processed. 

EVENT NAME: DATE(S) REQUESTED 

LOCATION/VENUE REQUESTED 

LOCATION/VENUE 2ND CHOICE REQUESTED 

OFFICE USE: DATE/VENUE AVAILABLE No Yes 

NAME OF APPLICANT 

NAME OF EVENT ORGANIZER/PRODUCER 

PRODUCTION COMPANY/ORGANIZATION 

STREET ADDRESS APT/UNIT/SUITE 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

E-MAIL ADDRESS

DAYTIME PHONE FAX CELL PHONE 

EVENT DAY ON-SITE CONTACT * REQUIRED DAYTIME PHONE CELL PHONE 

EVENT SPONSOR: Are you, the applicant, organizing this event on behalf of another organization? 
(Please check No or Yes Below) 

No Yes Name of Organization: 

NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CONTACT SPONSORING ORG. CONTACT PHONE 

ADDRESS OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CITY ZIP CODE 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked "Yes" above, please submit an endorsement letter from the organization (on their official Letterhead) on whose behalf 
you are organizing this event. 

Is the sponsoring organization a 501(c) (3)? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Please attach current verification of 501(c) (3) status 

Does the sponsoring organization have an ST-105 General Sales Tax Exemption Status? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Please attach current verification of ST-105 status 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

FEDERAL TAX ID # 

4/4/2023

X



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 2 

ACTUAL EVENT TIMES (NOT INCLUDING SETUP or TAKE DOWN) 

Start Time: Finish Time: 
Additional Information Required: Please attach a schedule if your event includes multiple days and/or varying times. 

SET-UP TIME(S) 

From: To: 

TEAR-DOWN 

From: To: 
EXPECTED NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 

If the event is reoccurring, please submit the past number of participants below. 

2022 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 2021 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 

PREVIOUS YEAR DATE/LOCATION: Has this event been previously held? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Event Name:  

EVENT DESCRIPTION 

Location: Date:  

Please check what type of event this is (Check all that apply) and write a brief description of your event. 

Walk/Run 

Art Fair/Festival 

Concert/Performance 

Service 

Brief Description of Event: 

Cultural Event 

Public Rally/March 

Bike Ride 

Other event, please describe: 

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN CITY PARKS (By Ordinances) 

No Fundraising Allowed 

No Bounce Houses Allowed 

No Admission Fees Allowed 

EVENT INFORMATION 

Please provide a detailed description of your event. Document(s) with this information or other materials describing this event may be attached. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 3 

 

 
All event logistics are subject to the approval of the "EPRB." Additionally, certain event features, such as street closures and separate permits from the City 
of Elkhart. For information regarding City of Elkhart Permits, please call 574-294-5471 ext. 1055 or e-mail Nancy.Wilson@coei.org 

 

FOOD AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES: 
Are you requesting permission to serve and/or sample food and/or beverages? 
(Please check the appropriate response.) No Yes, to the participants only Yes, to the general public 
No Food or Alcoholic Beverages may be sold on Park Property. 

 
If applicable Name of Caterer/Vendor:                                                                                                                                                                 

IF YES, please describe: 
 

 
 
 

 

TENTS AND CANOPIES 
If you plan to erect tents or canopies, describe and give the number of tents and/or canopies, along with the sizes of each. A separate sheet with this 
information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. The Event Organizer is responsible for any damage caused 
to City/Park property/facility and must consult "BOW" prior to installation. 
Building and Zoning Clearance Required. 

Will your event feature tents and/or canopies? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes Number of Tents/Canopies:    

 
Tent/Canopy Size(s):    

(If you have multiple tents/canopies with varying sizes, indicate the number with the corresponding size.) 
The following is required for tents over 400 square feet (20 ft. X 20 ft.): 
Require inspections by the Elkhart City Fire Department. Refer to Indiana Fire Code 3103.2 
Utilities must be marked. Call 811 for Utilities to mark the tent area. 
Permits are required, fees apply - Permits must be acquired and paid for at the Permit Center at 229 South Second Street, Elkhart-574-296-9331 

 

 

VEHICLES 
Are you requesting permission to operate staff/supply vehicles on City/"EPRB" service roads for delivery of equipment, supplies, or catering/vending? 

No Yes Number of Vehicles:    
 

Vehicle Description(s):    
 

Are you requesting permission to retain vehicles on-site for the duration of the event? 
 

No Yes Number of Vehicles:    

 

Vehicle Description(s):       
 

EVENT LOGISTICS 

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes” above, a Short Term Permit is required from the Elkhart County Health Department. 
Indicate location where food/beverages will be served on the Site Map. 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the number of tents with the corresponding size. 
Document with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. 

mailto:Nancy.Wilson@coei.org


2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 4 

 

 
 

STAGES/PLATFORMS 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached. 
Will your event include the installation of stages/platforms? The "BOW” must approve the location of the stages/platforms. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) NO STAGES ARE PROVIDED OR AVAILABLE FROM THE CITY OF ELKHART OR ITS DEPARTMENTS. 

*May require additional insurance. 
 

No Yes Number of Stage(s):    

 

Stage Description(s): 
 

Stage Owner     Phone Number:       

Address: Street, City, State, Zip    

Stage Specs will be required. 
 

 
PORTABLE TOILETS 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be 
attached. All portable toilets must be removed from City/"EPRB" property within 48 hours of event (if the event is on a Saturday or a Sunday, 
portable toilets must be removed that following Monday). The location must be approved by the City/"EPRB." 
ADA-compliant toilets are required for Public Gatherings. 

 

No Yes Number of Portable Toilets: AND   Number of Accessible ADA Portable Toilets:   

 

Company/Description(s): 
 

FENCING 
 

Will the event include the installation of event fencing by the Event Organizer? The location of the fencing must be approved by the "BOW"/"EPRB." 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes Description: 
 

 

Will the event require Emergency Support Services? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes 
 

Number of Emergency Management Staff Requested 

$50.00 Minimum of two Event Personnel _   

$25.00 Event Personnel each per event       

Total Cost $   
 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of stages/platforms on the Site Map. 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of portable toilets on the Site Map 

May require a call to 811 for location marking of Utilities. Buildings and Grounds must also approve to make sure sprinkler lines are not in jeopardy. 

 
EMERGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES- Motor Vehicle and Pedestrian Control 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of personnel and where they should be located on 
the site map. A separate meeting may be required with the Emergency Management Personnel. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 5 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REQUESTED: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested: 

No Yes 
Time(s) Requested: 

Ambulance(s) Number Requested  
Medic Kubota 

Fire Truck 

First Aid Station 

Please indicate your reason that a Fire Truck may be needed at your Event. Please include any special requests. 

FENCING: The following are available for a fee. Mark all that are requested: 

Event Fencing Number of Sections Requested  

Snow Fencing Number of Feet Requested 

Other 

Other 

Additional fees may apply. 

WASTE RECEPTACLES 
Will the event require additional waste receptacles? The location of the waste receptacles must be approved by the "BOW"/"EPRB." 
(Please check No or Yes below.) Additional fees may apply. 

No Yes 

Will the event require Buildings & Grounds to set up or deliver other equipment? If Yes, please list below. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

EQUIPMENT REQUESTED: 
No Yes 

Golf Cars ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Risers ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Stage ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Trailer (tables/chairs) ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

NOTE: Bleachers and Stages are not available for public or private use. 
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Additional Information May Be Required. 

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 

No Yes 
Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of fencing on the site map. 

PARKS DEPARTMENT 

City Departments Only may request the use of these items. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 6 

 

 
 

POLICE SERVICES: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested: 
 

No Yes 
 

Please indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event. 

 
 
 
 

 

STREET CLOSURES: Will you be requiring closure of City streets for your event? 
 

No Yes              Street Name 
Please mark all that may apply: 

 
Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:     
 

OTHER STRUCTURES 

 
 

No Yes Number of Structures:   
 

Description(s):    
 

 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
Will your event include other structures not identified above? The location of all other structures must be approved by the “EPRB”. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

Additional Information May Be Required. 

STREET DEPARTMENT 

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the location of all stages/platforms, portable toilets, fencing, barricades 
and all other structures on the Site Map. Ordering of all equipment must be done by the Event Organizer. 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 7 

 

 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached. 
Are you requesting the use of City Plaza? 

 

Water: 
 

 

Electric: 
 

 

 
 

Yes 

No 

 
Yes 

No 
Plaza Sign: 

Yes 

No 

Sign Information:                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Bridge Banner: 

Yes 

No 

Please indicate location: 

   Bridge Banner- North Main Street- Memorial Bridge 

   Bridge Banner – Johnson Street  

 
NOISE ORDINANCE 
Will the event require an exception to noise by the Event Organizer? 

(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 
No Yes Reason: 

 
Parade and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 

Public Assembly and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 

Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 
 

Persons or entities affected by this special exception to the Noise Ordinance: (required) 

 
 
 

What measures will be taken to mitigate the impact of the Noise exception on surrounding persons (required) 

 
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF WORKS PERMITS 



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 8 

PURPOSE (Required for all Applicants) 

A. This emergency action plan predetermines actions to take before and during the EVENT in response to an emergency or otherwise hazardous
condition. These actions will be taken by organizers, management, personnel, and attendees. These actions represent those required prior to
the event in preparation for and those required during an emergency.

B. Flexibility must be exercised when implementing this plan because of the wide variety of potential hazards that exist for this event. These
hazards include but are not limited to Fire, Medical Emergencies, Severe Weather, or situations where Law Enforcement is required.

BASIC PLAN 

A. The emergency action plan event representative will be identified as the point of contact for all communications regarding the event. This
person is identified as the primary contact and must be present during the event:

Contact full name (first/last name): 

Contact cell number (area code plus number): 

SITE MAP (Required for all Applicants) 

Please attach a Site Map clearly indicating the set-up of the event. An example would be the Start/Finish of a walk, run, or race event and/or the set-
up area of a festival or cultural event. The Site Map should indicate the relative location of the following; all sources of amplified sound and the 
direction of the sound; tents and canopies with sizes, stages, promotional vehicles, portable toilets, fencing, barricades, and other structures; 
proposed driving paths for all equipment and supply vehicles; location of vehicles you wish to retain on "EPRB" property during the event; locations of 
food and proposed street closures. All site Maps are subject to the approval of "EPRB." 

ROUTE MAP (Runs, Walks, Bike Rides) 

All events that include a run/ walk or other activity in which participants will be following a course will be required to attach a Route Map and a written 
document of the proposed route of the event. All proposed Route Maps are subject to "EPRB" approval. The use of any outside the Parkways or 
parks, such as City streets, must be approved by the Board of Public Works. 
For a more detailed Route Map, it is recommended to use mapmyrun.com (this is a free website), Bing maps, or Google maps 

An Elkhart County Health Department Permit for food and beverage must accompany event plans.  Please contact the Elkhart County Health 

Department at 574-523-2283.

EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN 

EVENT MAPS 

ELKHART COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

kobiejen
Highlight



2023 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 10 

 

 
 

In consideration of the granting of a Permit by the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS and/or the BOARD OF PARKS AND 
RECREATION, I hereby release, discharge, indemnify, protect and hold harmless the City of Elkhart, Indiana, and all of its 
agents, officials, and employees, of and from any and all claims, demands, damages, both compensatory and punitive, 
actions, causes of actions, costs, loss of services or consortium, and any expenses incurred for all personal injury or property 
damage sustained by me or any third party arising out of or in any way involving the use of the City's property during the 
event. I further agree to indemnify, protect, and hold harmless the City of Elkhart from any and all claims and causes of 
action, including attorney fees, caused by my negligence or willful conduct that is in any way related to the use of the City's 
property. I am more than 18 years of age and am fully competent. I have read in full this agreement and understand and 
agree to all of its terms and conditions. I have signed this instrument voluntarily and with full knowledge of the fact that I am 
waiving and releasing any and all claims for myself that may subsequently arise, regardless of their nature and extent. 
Furthermore, if signed on behalf of an entity, I swear and affirm that I am duly authorized to execute this INDEMNIFICATION, 
WAIVER, AND RELEASE on behalf of the entity. 

 

I have read the terms and conditions outlined in this document and the City of Elkhart, City of Elkhart Board of Works, and 
the City of Elkhart Park & Recreation Board Code of Ordinances and agree to abide by them. 
Unless expressly provided for in the permit, Use & Event Permits do not grant the permit holder exclusive rights to park 
property, including but not limited to any right to restrict access, use, and First Amendment activities of any person on park 
property open to the general public. 
I agree to be bound by the above terms as a condition to the issuance of a Special Event Permit. All payments are due upon 
the BOW and EPRD final approval. 

 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS AND A WAIVER OF RIGHTS. I HAVE CAREFULLY READ 
ALL OF ITS TERMS AND RETAINED A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT FOR MY OWN RECORDS. 

 
 

PRINTED NAME OF APPLICANT SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 
 
 

DATE 
 

 
 

 

WITNESSED: Clerk of the Board of Works 
 

APPROVED: BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Date   

 

 
 

President 
 

RATIFIED: BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION (if applicable) 

Date   

 

Date   
President or Secretary 

INDEMNIFICATION, WAIVER AND RELEASE 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE 



The Honorable 
Rod Roberson 
Mayor  
 

Jamison Czarnecki 
Parks Superintendent 

 

 

Parks & Recreation 

1320 Benham Ave. 

Elkhart, IN 46516 

 

574.295.7275 

Fax:  574.522-7808 
 

 
MEMO 
 
To: Board of Elkhart Parks and Recreation 
 
From: Jamison Czarnecki, Superintendent 
 
Date: 4-18-2023 
 
Re: Parks Department Report 
 

 
Superintendent’s Update (Jamison Czarnecki) 

 We are actively training and hiring for seasonal help and are still in a great need for umpires, lifeguards, and 
camp counselors. 

 The new software program should roll out begin before the facilities open for the season and will help us track 
data much better and be a great user friendly system for our residents. 

 May 6th is the start of the Farmers Market so please spread the word! We have many new vendors and will have 
some great updates this year. Reminder that the new times are 9am to 1pm. New punch cards as well! 

 We are pleased to have Mandi Null join us as our new front office secretary.  
 
Events and Volunteers Report (Sherry Krask and Maddy Gordon) 

 This year at the Farmers Market, we are launching a Loyalty Punch Card to reward shoppers who visit the 
market frequently. For every ten visits, shoppers will receive a prize that has been generously donation by a 
local business in our community. So far we have the following businesses as sponsors:  

o ADEC, The Awakening Realm, Bird in the Hand, The Craftsman’s Daughter, The Dutch Kernel, Golden 
Bear Bikes, Hopman Jewelers, Hotel Elkhart, INOVA Federal Credit Union, Midwest Museum of American 
Art, Mini Delights Bake Shoppe, Vanilla Bean Creamery, The Vine, and the Wellfield Botanic Gardens.  

 This month we announced a brand new event for the Parks Department: Island of Blues. Although this will be 
our first year putting on this event, we are reviving it from its glory days back in the 2000s. The event is taking 
place on September 16th at Island Park and will feature blues performers throughout the day, BBQ and dessert 
vendors, and a friendly “best sauce” competition between the vendors. 

 The Parks Department is hosting 3 park clean-ups this month. Two have already taken place and we have one 
more to go. We collaborated with Utilimaster on April 14th at Studebaker Park from 1-3PM to clean-up trash. 
Then, we hosted THOR on April 17th at McNaughton Park from 10AM-12PM and this Saturday we are assisting 
Truma Corp with their third annual Earth Day clean-up and celebration at Island Park from 10AM-1PM. We are 
also joining the EEC for their Stewardship Project tomorrow to remove invasive honeysuckle from Pinewood 
Park from 5:30-7:30PM.  

Programming and Recreation Report (Luisa Ixmatlahua) 

March Programs 

 We like to say a special thank you to Police Officer Phillip Wang, who has been mentoring and playing basketball 
with the youth daily. 

 Roosevelt Center Programs 4:30-5:30 pm -128 participants 



The Honorable 
Rod Roberson 
Mayor  
 

Jamison Czarnecki 
Parks Superintendent 

 

 

Parks & Recreation 

1320 Benham Ave. 

Elkhart, IN 46516 

 

574.295.7275 

Fax:  574.522-7808 
 

 Monday, "Chess Club" open to our 2nd -8th graders – 4 
participants 

 Tuesday, "Sports Clinic" open to our 2nd-8th graders-20 participants  
 Wednesday, "Picture Perfect" is open to all ages.- 1 
 High School Mentors- 10 participants  

 Community Programs updates 
  "Line Dancing" on March 16, 23, and 30 from 6:00-8:00 pm will cost $5 and be open to all ages in the 

community. -  Total of 38 participants. Rusty Ritchie has volunteered to do another 12-week series of 
Line Dancing at High Dive.  

 "Basic Digital Photography Seminar" on March 21- May 9, from 5:00-8:00 pm $20.00 per participant. – 7 
participants 

 "Intro to Water Color" on March 30 from 6:00 – 8:00 pm for adults; $35.00 per participant. – 3 
participants  

 "Fun with Water Color for Kids" on March 23 from 6:00 pm- 7:15 pm for ages 5-7 years old; the cost is 
$25.00 per participant.- 5 participants 

April Programs 
 “Line Dancing” will continue on Thursday, April 18 - from 6:00-8:00 pm will cost $5 and be open to all 

ages in the community. 
 "Basic Digital Photography Seminar" on Tuesday, April 4- May 9, from 5:00-8:00 pm $20.00 per 

participant. – 7 participants 

 “CPR” on Saturday April 8 – from 1:00-3:00 pm cost $15.00 – 15 participants  

 "Fun with Water Color for Kids" on Thursday, April 20 from 6:00 pm- 7:15 pm for ages 8-11 years old; 

the cost is $25.00 per participant. 

 “Getting College Smart: Money Management” Spanish on Wednesday, April 19 from 6:00-7:30 pm and 

English on April 26 from 6:00- 7:30 pm.   

 "Intro to Water Color" on Thursday, April 27 from 6:00 – 8:00 pm for adults; $35.00 per participant. 

 “Bird Hikes” is open to only Association for the Disabled of Elkhart County (ADEC) members. River 

Greenway Trail April 11 & 25 from 9:30-10:30 am - 50 participants.  

 
Ranger Report (Ranger Stan McCray) 

March 1-31, 2023  

 

Citations 

 None written. 

Various Park Activities and number of people participating. 

 Baseball (16), Basketball (32), Biking (63), Canoeing/Kayaking (2), Dancing/Music (10),  Fishing (54),Football (6),  
Pickleball (14), Parking/Sitting (603), Grilling/Picnic (8), Playground (273), Scooters (2), Soccer (40), 
Skateboarding (51), Walking/jogging (681), Walking Dog (155), Tennis (10) and Other (7).  Grand Total Patrons – 
2,027 



The Honorable 
Rod Roberson 
Mayor  
 

Jamison Czarnecki 
Parks Superintendent 

 

 

Parks & Recreation 

1320 Benham Ave. 

Elkhart, IN 46516 

 

574.295.7275 

Fax:  574.522-7808 
 

Damage 

 March 10, 2023 – Ranger Danh reported graffiti on the west side fence support wall, a broken trash container, 

and a broken light fixture on the north end of the stone retaining wall on the east side of the Elkhart River at 

NIBCO and Kardzhali Parks.  The damage was reported on Myelkhart311.  

  March 20, 2023 – While patrolling, Ranger Danh found graffiti on the bridge that leads to Bi-Centennial Park 

from Island Park, which was reported on Myelkhart311. 

 March 23, 2023 – While patrolling, Ranger Nhim reported graffiti on the north side of the Woodlawn Nature 

Building.  The damage was reported on  Myelkhart311. 

 March 24, 2023 – While patrolling Ranger Keen observed a female cutting down trees at McNaughton Park.  The 

woman was warned by Ranger Keen and an EPD officer to stop her actions or she would have serious 

consequences. 

Other  

 Mar. 1, 2023 – While on patrol, Ranger Keen observed a male subject hitting golf balls at Studebaker Park.  

Ranger Keen advised the man of the danger of his actions and the man left the park without incident.   

 Mar. 3, 2023 – While on patrol, Ranger Coleman was advised by a park patron that there was a roof leak inside 

the Willowdale Park Pavilion on the upper sides of the fireplace.  Ranger reported the issue on Myelkhart311. 

 March 10, 2023 - While patrolling Pierre Moran Park, Ranger Keen observed two truck trailers parked in the 

parking lot.  Keen contacted the Elkhart Police Dept. who were able to locate the owner and later had the 

trailers moved from the property. 

 March 11, 2023 – While patrolling, Ranger Keen spoke to park patrons at High Dive and Island Parks about 

feeding the geese. 

 March 26, 2023 - Ranger Keen assisted a park patron that was accidentally locked out of the Pierre Moran 

Pavilion, which they had rented. 

 March 28, 2023 – Ranger Keen reported speaking to a man at High Dive Park who was drinking beer and 

explained that alcoholic beverages were not allowed in the parks.  

## End of Report ## 


	04-18-23 PARK BOARD AGENDA
	3.21.23 Park Board Minutes
	04.18.2023 Docket
	Donations
	Jose Field Permit PUBLIC packet
	Entertainment Contract Big Daddy Dupree
	Entertainment Contract Blame Not the Bard
	Entertainment Contract The 1985
	MOU Care University
	Entertainment Contract Unfinished Business
	Partnership with Library Summer Reading 2023
	Coke Contract 2
	Pavilion Rental Agreement
	Southern Midwest Festival 2023 Permit PUBLIC Packet
	A taste of excellence permit PUBLIC packet
	2023 Fish Fest permit PUBLIC packet
	8-12-23 Envirofest public packet
	2023 Summer Chill permit PUBLIC packet
	2023 Rhapsody permit PUBLIC packet
	Parks Board Report 4-18-2023.doc

	No: Yes
	Yes: Off
	undefined: Yes_5
	From:   6pm
	To:  9pm
	No_6: Off
	Yes to the participants only: Off
	Yes to the general public: On
	If applicable: 
	undefined_3: Yes_6
	undefined_4: No_8
	undefined_5: No_9
	undefined_7: No_12
	undefined_8: No_13
	Times Requested: No_14
	undefined_11: 
	undefined_12: 
	undefined_13: 
	undefined_14: 
	undefined_15: No_15
	Additional Documentation Required If you checked Yes above please clearly indicate the number of fencing on the site map: No_16
	EQUIPMENT REQUESTED: No_17
	Please mark all that may apply: No_19
	undefined_27: Yes_20
	Date38_af_date: 
	EVENT NAME: A Taste Of Excellance
	DATES REQUESTED:    June 3rd, 2023
	LOCATIONVENUE REQUESTED:   Roosevelt Park
	LOCATIONVENUE 2ND CHOICE REQUESTED:    McNaughton Park
	PRODUCTION COMPANYORGANIZATION: 
	STREET ADDRESS: 
	APTUNITSUITE: 
	CITY: Elkhart
	STATE: IN
	ZIP CODE: 46517
	DAYTIME PHONE: 
	FAX: 
	CELL PHONE: 
	EVENT DAY ONSITE CONTACT  REQUIRED: Ashley Spencer
	DAYTIME PHONE_2: 
	CELL PHONE_2: 
	Name of Organization: 
	NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CONTACT: 
	SPONSORING ORG CONTACT PHONE: 
	ADDRESS OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION: 
	CITY ZIP CODE: 
	FEDERAL TAX ID: 
	Name of Applicant: Ashley Spencer
	Name of Event Organizer/Producer: Ashley Spencer
	E-mail address: 
	2022 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 26
	2021 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 38
	Event Name: A Taste Of Black Excellence
	Location: McNaughton Park
	Date: May 1st, 2022
	WalkRun: Off
	Art FairFestival: Off
	ConcertPerformance: Off
	Service: Off
	Cultural Event: Off
	Publ: Off
	Bike Ride: Off
	Other event please descr: On
	i 1: Small Business Vendor and Community Event
	i 2: 
	i 3: 
	Brief Description of event: This event is a for small businesses to be able to get together network, market, and support one another. As well as get the recognition that they deserve. This event is also for the community to come together and have a good time while supporting or local and surrounding small business owners.
	Start time: 12:00pm
	Finish time: 6:00pm
	Expected number of participants: 40
	Name of CatererVendor: Food Vendors will vary by who sing up for this event. That info I don't have yet as this application is needed for approval before vendors start signing up.
	IF YES please describe 1: First year for this event we had 4 food vendors, 2nd year we had 1, and this year I'm aiming for at least 5.
	IF YES please describe 2: 
	IF YES please describe 3: 
	Number of TentsCanopies: Will vary per vendor
	TentCanopy Sizes: All 10 x 10 tents
	Number of Vehicles: 
	Vehicle Descriptions: 
	Number of Vehicles_2: 
	Vehicle Descriptions_2: 
	No_10: On
	undefined_6: Off
	Number of Stages: 
	Stage Descriptions: 
	Stage Owner: 
	Phone Number: 
	Address Street City State Zip: 
	No_11: On
	i: Off
	Number of Portable Toilets: 
	Number of Accessible ADA Portable Toilets: 
	CompanyDescriptions: 
	Description: 
	undefined_9: 
	NumberofEmergencyManagementStaffRequested: 
	undefined_10: 
	Total Cost: 
	Text18: 
	Text19: 
	1: 
	2: 
	Number Requested: 
	FENCING The following are available for a fee Mark all that are requested: 
	Event Fenc: Off
	Snow Fenc: Off
	Other: 
	Number ofFeetRequested: 
	Other_2: 
	undefined_16: 
	undefined_17: 
	undefined_18: 
	Golf Cars: Off
	Risers: Off
	Stage: Off
	Trai: Off
	Text20: 
	No_18: On
	undefined_19: Off
	undefined_20: 
	Please indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event 1: 
	Please indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event 2: 
	Please indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event 3: 
	Street Name: 
	Street Closed From: 
	Street Closed From_2: 
	To_2: 
	Street Closed From_3: 
	To_3: 
	Street Closed From_4: 
	To_4: 
	Street Closed From_5: 
	To_5: 
	Street Closed From_6: 
	To_6: 
	Please check No or Yes below_8: Off
	No_20: On
	Number of Structures: 
	Descriptions: 
	Sign Information: 
	Reason: DJ
	Persons or entities affected by this special exception to the Noise Ordinance required 1: Surrounding houses in the neighborhood.
	Persons or entities affected by this special exception to the Noise Ordinance required 2: 
	What measures will be taken to mitigate the impact of the Noise exception on surrounding persons required 1: DJ will keep music to a reasonable level.
	What measures will be taken to mitigate the impact of the Noise exception on surrounding persons required 2: 
	What measures will be taken to mitigate the impact of the Noise exception on surrounding persons required 3: 
	no: Yes
	electric yes: Yes
	electric no: Off
	plaza sign yes: Off
	plaza sign no: Yes
	bridge banner yes: Off
	bridge banner no: Yes
	n main street: Off
	johnson street: Off
	parade yes: Off
	parade no: Yes
	public assembly yes: Yes
	public assembly no: Off
	special yes: Yes
	special no: Off
	Contact cell number area code plus number: 
	Contact full name: 
	printed name: Ashley Spencer
	Check Box8: Yes
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Yes
	Check Box11: Off
	Text1: 8:30 pm
	Text2: 9:30 pm
	Text3: 7:00 am
	Text4: 8:00 am
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off


